
WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 

        May 3, 2022 
 

7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 
 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 10, 2022 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence  

5. Roll Call 

6. PRESENTATION: Students from the Westampton Township Students present, Black 
History Month Essays: Hidden Heroes. 

7. Approval of Minutes  

a. April 5, 2022 - Regular Meeting & Executive Meeting Minutes 

b. April 19, 2022 – Regular Meeting & Executive Meeting Minutes 

c. April 28, 2022 – Special Meeting Minutes 

8. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only  

9. Monthly Reports: Westampton Township Public Works Report, April 2022. 

10. RESOLUTIONS:  
 

a.  71-22 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills through 
05/03/2022. 

 
11. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS CONSENT AGENDA - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: 

Consent Agenda items are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single 
motion; any items requiring expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of 
funds; any items requiring discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 

a.  72-22 Resolution Appointing Westampton Township Construction Official / Zoning 
 Officer 
 
b.  73-22 Resolution Rescinding Resolutions 63-22 and 64-22, and Appointing R Fagan as 

Unexpired Term as Regular Land Development Board Class IV Member 
 

c.  74-22 Resolution Re-appointing Acting Municipal Clerk 
 
d.  75-22 Resolution Authorizing the Purchase of Taser Technology Upgrades 
 
e.  76-22 Resolution Appointing Registrar of Vital Statistics 
 



12. OPM Mailbox & Correspondence:  None 

13. Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and  
                        address for the record. 
 

14. Dates to Remember: Next Scheduled Meeting May 17, 2022 @ 7PM, Westampton PTO 
 Spring  Fling Basket Auction May 14, 2022 @ 7PM. 

15.  Committee Liaison Reports/Comments – Township Committee members. 

16. Adjournment  

 
Please note: 
  
During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on any 
governmental item of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. The second 
public comment period is open to any item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been allocated for each of the 
public comment periods. This time may be extended by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The amount of 
discussion of any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to select someone to 
represent them. No speaker shall engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or abusive remarks. The Mayor shall 
immediately call to order any speaker who violates this provision. An officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive 
person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not a question-
and-answer period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back-and-forth exchange so speakers 
are encouraged to present all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee Member may respond to any comment 
after such speaker is finished. The Mayor may refer the speaker to the Township Administrator, Department Head or 
any Committee Member to respond in writing. 



 

 

April 13, 2022 

To: Mayor & Committee 

From: Public Works 

Subject: April 2022 Department Report 

 

Roads 

Brush:  Crews in March had a light month with brush picking up a total of 19 tons of 

brush rotation took 3 days to complete.  

Street Repairs:  Old man winter was a little rough on the roads this year.  DPW 

completed two pothole patching rotations on Township owned streets.  Our pothole 

crew was active on weather permitting days in the months of February and March.   

Crews spread a total of 12.4 tons of asphalt during these operations.  Also during these 

operations, areas of concern in the road surface were noted so that a more permanent 

repair can be scheduled.  Also roads with serious concern will be put on the paving list.  

A tree on Fort dr. was removed by a contractor after deeming the tree was dead.  

Unfortunately, the tree was too large of a risk for DPW to remove.     

Recycling:  A normal flow of requests for new cans and lid repairs continue, DPW is 

currently out of new cans, new cans are on order through the county just waiting for 

them to come in.  We are fine with lid replacements and will continue to service those 

requests in a timely fashion.    

Leaf Collection:  Will resume in April.  

Grass: Cutting is wrapped up for the season.  

 

Snow:   I couple of nuisance weather occurrences happened in the month of March, 

nothing the DPW had to get involved with.  



Facilities 

Municipal Building:  DPW replaced a few emergency exit sign replacement after finding 

them to be inoperable.  The Special Services student, Eric, has been doing a great job on 

the day he comes cleaning the lobby and vacuuming different areas.  He comes for a 

few hours on Wednesdays.  If you see him say Hi!   

Sport complex\Parks:   DPW was active at the Sports complex the whole month of 

March in anticipation of opening day.  The department prepped sports fields, painted 

facilities, repaired fences, repaired plumbing, and did the first grass cutting of the 

season.  The quality of the work shows, Thanks to all involved!  DPW has also assumed 

all grass cutting activities the complex this year. A contractor will be still doing the re-

seeding and fertilizer applications.   

DPW Building:  DPW started rehab on one of the sheds on our lot that’s used to house 

mower equipment and supplies.  They re-roofed the shed, cut out bad sections, and 

started installing steel panels left over from our pole barn builds.   Once the panels are 

installed a coat of paint will be applied.   

Rec. Center:   The front door has been repaired by a contactor.  Both hinges on the 

doors have been replaced with a heavy duty continuous hinge.  Most of the damage 

issues appear after rentals of the facilities for parties.   

Firehouse:   N/A 

Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 

Public Works:  

Semi-annual Truck Pm’s  

Pm’s for Mower season 

Other minor repairs. 

Police: 

Other minor repairs 

Fire Dept.: 

N\A 

Recreation: 



N/A 

Personnel Training:   N/A 

 

Expenses: 

$950.00 Emergency door repair (Recreation Center) RJM Door& Hardware 

$1000.00 Tree removal on 606 Fort Dr.  Top Notch Tree Service 

 

 

*For any services rendered, please also check the bill list accompanying the Committee 

agenda.  



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 5/03/2022 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 71-22 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on May 3, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 
 



























TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING 
WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP CONSTRUCTION/ZONING OFFICIAL 

RESOLUTION NO. 72-22 

WHEREAS, there exists a vacancy in the office of Construction Official and Zoning 
Official for the Township of Westampton; and 

WHEREAS, Raymond Holshue possesses the necessary qualifications to hold the 
positions in accordance with the job descriptions for same. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Committee of Westampton 
Township, in the County of Burlington and State of New Jersey, as follows: 

1. The Committee of the Township of Westampton, in accordance with the
aforementioned assertions, hereby appoints Raymond Holshue as
Construction Official and Zoning Official at the annual salary of
$85,000.00. Both positions are effective immediately and until a successor
is appointed.

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on May 3, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley 
Carr 

DeSilva 
Mayor Henley 

Mungo 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

RESOLUTION RESCINDING RESOLUTIONS 63-22 AND 64-22 AND  
APPOINTING A LAND DEVELOPMENT BOARD CLASS IV MEMBER 

TO FILL AN UNEXPIRED TERM 

RESOLUTION NO. 73-22 

WHEREAS, there exists a need to appoint a Class IV member to the Land Development 

Board in the Township of Westampton to fill an unexpired vacancy;  

WHEREAS, Resolutions 63-22 and 64-22 were created to add members to the Land 

Development Board; and  

WHEREAS, Resolution 63-22 was created in error; and 

WHEREAS, the member filling Resolution 64-22 has now resigned from the position; 

and 

WHEREAS, Resolutions 63-22 and 64-22 are now rescinded thereby rendering them 

ineffective; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that Ryan Fagan is hereby 

appointed to the position of Class IV member for the Land Development Board for the Township 

of Westampton to expire December 31, 2023. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 

meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 

Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on May 3, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley 
Carr 

DeSilva 
Mayor Henley 

Mungo 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

RE-APPOINT WENDY GIBSON AS ACTING MUNICIPAL CLERK 
FOR A 1 YEAR TERM 

RESOLUTION No. 74-22 

WHEREAS, there exists a need to re-appoint an Acting Municipal Clerk; and 

WHEREAS, per N.J.S.A. 40A:9-133.1, within 90 days of a vacancy in the office of 

Municipal Clerk, the Governing Body may appoint a person who does not hold a registered 

Municipal Clerk Certificate to serve as Acting Municipal Clerk for a period not to exceed one 

year; and 

WHEREAS, per N.J.S.A. 40A:9-133.1 also states that an Acting Clerk may be 

reappointed for a maximum of two subsequent one-year terms following the termination of the 

temporary appointment; and 

WHEREAS, in the case of a vacancy, an appointment is made for a new term and not for 

the unexpired term. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that Wendy Gibson, be and is 

hereby re-appointed to the position of Acting Municipal Clerk for the Township of Westampton 

beginning June 1, 2022 and commencing May 31, 2023. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 

meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 

Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on May 3, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley 
Carr 

DeSilva 
Mayor Henley 

Mungo 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TASER TECHNOLOGY UPGRADES 

RESOLUTION NO. 75-22 

WHEREAS, the State of New Jersey has started to distribute American Recovery Plan Act 
funds, which must be used for specific categories; and  

WHEREAS, the purpose of the American Recovery Plan Act is to respond to the public 
health emergency or its negative economic impacts, including assistance to households, small 
businesses, and nonprofits, or aid to impacted industries, or to make necessary investments in water, 
sewer, or broadband infrastructure; and  

WHEREAS, the Township’s Police Department is in need of replacing its Taser Technology 
due aged equipment now ineligible for repair and upgrading; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Township Committee of Westampton 
Township hereby approves the use of the American Recovery Act Plan funding to purchase the 
necessary equipment at the following distribution:  

1. A one-time total cost of $67,021.00 for a five-year contract to include 15 Taser
apparatus, holsters, training and live cartridges for the Police Department.

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held in 
the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 
on May 3, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley 
Carr 

DeSilva 
Mayor Henley 

Mungo 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

APPOINT A REGISTRAR OF 
VITAL STATISTICS FOR A 3 YEAR TERM 

RESOLUTION NO. 76-22 

WHEREAS, there exists a need to appoint a Registrar of Vital Statistics for a 3-year term 

in the Township of Westampton; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that Wendy Gibson, be and is 

hereby appointed to the position of Registrar of Vital Statistics for the Township of Westampton 

beginning June 1, 2022 and ending May 31, 2025. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on May 3, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley 
Carr 

DeSilva 
Mayor Henley 

Mungo 


	05.03.2022
	Agenda Packet 05.03.2022
	Agenda Packet 05.03.2022
	Agenda Packet 05.03.2022
	PW April 2022 council report REV
	71-22 Payment of Vouchers 5.3.22
	BILL LIST-MAY 3 3022
	72-22 Construction Official 05.03.22
	73-22 Rescinding 63-22 and 64-22 and Appointing Unexpired Term LDB R Fagan
	74-22 Appoint Acting Municipal Clerk
	75-22 Resolution Authorizing Taser Purchase
	77-22 Municipal Registrar W Gibson






